Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes 6:30pm - Sunday, October 14, 2018

Attendance: John Robinson, Jesse Phillips, Marco Roldan, Natasha Guidry, Orlando De La Torre, Rolando Rivero, Tanya Georgiev, Josie Snyder, Andrea Velazquez, and Merriann Frederick

Minutes from September's meeting will be reviewed next month per John Robinson.

President – John Robinson: The contract with the city will be extended for one year.

VP – Jesse Phillips: A policy for fighting needs to be added to the Club Code of Ethics. A photograph of the Academy teams is being added to a plaque and will be presented to the City of Deltona thanking them for our partnership.

VP2 – **Marco Roldan:** Marco Roldan is working on a marketing plan for the Club which includes passing out flyers, magnets, soccer balls, etc. during events at Dewey O'Boster Park. In addition, Heritage Middle School will be having a Family Fun Night on November 7th. Marco Roldan will be contacting Sonia Pina, Parent Liason for Heritage Middle School, to participate in this event. Marco Roldan will also be organizing a brainstorming meeting to discuss advertising and marketing ideas.

VP3 – Billy Barry: No report.

Secretary – Natasha Guidry: Next meeting Board Meeting is scheduled for November 11, 2018 at 6:30 pm, Dewey O'Boster Park.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya Georgiev: Financial information is available upon request to members only. A new W-9 needs to be submitted to Tanya Georgiev by all members in paid positions.

City Liaison – Jesse Phillips: Working on contacting the city to set up a meeting.

Financial Aid/Scholarship – Jesse Phillips: All player scholarship applications are being submitted to FYSA. Jesse Phillips is waiting for additional paperwork from three travel players. The deadline to submit all scholarships is November 15, 2018. A determination should be received in January from FYSA in response to the applications. Orlando de la Torre and Rolando Rivero are meeting to determine equipment needs for the Club. Once these needs are determined, Jesse Phillips will submit paperwork to FYSA to apply for an Equipment Scholarship.

Fields – Marco Roldan/Billy Barry: Red paint needs to be purchased for the fields.

Scheduler – Billy Barry: No report.

Travel Registrar – Andrea Velazquez: 114 players have registered for travel.

Travel Bookkeeper – Karen Dudczak: No report.

Academy Registrar – Josie Snyder: Jr. Academy, 55 players have registered. Sr. Academy, 127 players have registered. Josie Snyder would like the registration links to be turned on for academy players to begin registering for the spring season.

Academy Bookkeeper – Josie Snyder: Jr. Academy, 52 players have paid. Sr. Academy, 114 players have paid.

DOS – **Orlando De La Torre:** The fall season is ending. Orlando de la Torre will be attending local high school soccer games and speaking to coaches to encourage players not currently on a travel team to consider joining Deltona Youth Soccer Club. Rolando Rivero and Orlando de la Torre are aiming at creating a year-round league for U9-U14 players.

DOC – **Rolando Rivero:** The coaching program currently in place is moving forward. Rolando Rivero is providing support to the Academy coaches. The U9 and U10 teams are interested in participating in an indoor league during the winter break.

Jr. Academy Director – Lorenzo Pruss: Orlando de la Torre is developing a plan to build up players to prepare them to play competitively.

Sr. Academy Director – Billy Barry: No report.

Website/Public Relations – Bob Uehlein: No report.

New Business: None

Next meeting: Scheduled for November 11, 2018 at 6:30pm; location Dewey

O'Boster Park

Motion to adjourn by Jesse Phillips, Second by Orlando De La Torre